



Faiza Salah

Senior Associate, IMMMA Advocates

Faiza.Salah@immma.dlapiperafrica.co.tz

Dar es Salaam

T +255 22 22 110 80-83

Faiza has knowledge and experience in civil, banking and corporate litigation as well as alternative dispute resolution.

Faiza has successfully represented financial institutions in several cases involving recoveries and securities at the High Courts of Tanzania. She has also represented local and foreign companies at the High Courts and successfully settled companies' disputes by way of arbitration.

She also assists the Employment team in labor related matters.

Related services

[Litigation, Arbitration and Regulatory](#)

[Employment](#)

[Corporate](#)

Languages spoken

English, Swahili

Experience

Experience includes advising:

- National Bank of Commerce in a claim over TZS6 billion;
- Commercial Bank of Africa on various cases involving recoveries at the High Courts of Tanzania;
- Unicool East Africa Company Limited in an arbitration concerning a breach of subcontractor agreement;
- As a team member, Standard Chartered Bank and its affiliates at the High Courts of Tanzania concerning disputes surrounding a power purchase agreement;
- Ecobank on various cases by and against it at the High Courts; and
- In a labour dispute against Airtel out of court.

Credentials

Professional Qualifications

- Advocate of the High Court of Tanzania and all courts subordinate thereto (except primary courts)

Education

- Law School of Tanzania, Diploma in Legal Practice (2014)
- Mzumbe University, LL.B. (2012)

Prior Experience

- 2014 to present, Associate, *IMMMA Advocates*, DLA Piper Africa, Tanzania
- 2014 to 2014, Legal Officer, *IMMMA Advocates*, DLA Piper Africa, Tanzania

- 2013 to 2014, Intern, *IMMMA Advocates*, DLA Piper Africa, Tanzania

Memberships

- Tanganyika Law Society
- East Africa Law Society

Insights

[The Court of Appeal of Tanzania at Dar es Salaam Rules on the right of Advocates](#)

16 March 2022

The Court of Appeal of Tanzania at Dar es Salaam (Court) has clarified the meaning of Rule 33 (3) of the Court of Appeal Rules, 2009 (Rules) which impose a bar for advocates with less than five years of practice post admission to appear before the Court of Appeal of Tanzania.

[Parliament passes a bill for the new Arbitration Act, 2020](#)

21 February 2020

A bill enacting the new Arbitration Act 2020 was passed by the parliament of the United Republic of Tanzania.